
McCarthy Tetrault LLP
PO Box 48, Suite 5300
Toronto-Dominion Bank Tower
Toronto ON M5K 1E6
Canada
Tel: 416-362-1812
Fax: 416-868-0673

mccarthy
tetrault

Gordon M. Nettleton
Partner
Email: gnettleton@mccarthy.ca

December 14,2016

VIA RESS AND COURIER

Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
P.O. Box 2319
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor
Toronto, Ontario M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:
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Hydro One's response to Undertaking J9.8 is enclosed.
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Witness: Keith McDonell 
 
 

UNDERTAKING – J9.8  1 

 2 

Undertaking 3 

 4 

To provide the budget numbers for 2017 and 2018 for transmission only. (Ref.: C1-4-1-1, 5 

payroll tables for 2017-2018) 6 

 7 

Response 8 

 9 

The Tx: Dx ratio of Hydro One’s total overtime hours is 40:60.  Applying this ratio, the 10 

forecasted overtime spending in 2017 and 2018 for the transmission business is set out in 11 

the table below. 12 

 13 

Year Overtime Amount Paid 
Including Premium 

2017 $ 32,959,071 
 

2018 $  33,092,499 
 

  14 


